

## **The LEI ROC seeks comments by 30 November on a draft list of codes to harmonise the way business registries and other registration authorities are referred to in the Global LEI System**

The LEI ROC has developed, in cooperation with market participants, a draft list of business registries or other registration authorities that recorded the creation of an entity. **Any comments on this draft should be sent to [leiroc@bis.org](mailto:leiroc@bis.org) by 30 November 2014.**

This list includes a code that should facilitate the use of this information, for instance for retrieving additional information on the entity recorded by these business registries or registration authorities, and more generally matching the LEI with other databases using the identifier of the legal entity in the business registry or other registration authority.

It is expected that the final list will then be published to be used by Local Operating Units 30 days after publication, in the "BusinessRegisterEnum" field of the Common Data Format (see [http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou\\_20140620.pdf](http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20140620.pdf)), which identifies the business register or other registration authority that supplied the value of "EntityID".

The list includes business registries and other registration authorities to the best of the knowledge of ROC members. This list is not intended as an endorsement of the quality of these sources, but as a pure naming convention.

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
AF001	Afghanistan	AF	Afghanistan	Afghanistan Central Business Registry (Ministry of Commerce and Industries)	Afghanistan Central Business Registry (Ministry of Commerce and Industries)		<a href="http://www.acbr.gov.af/">http://www.acbr.gov.af/</a>
AL001	Albania	AL	Albania	National Registration Center	Qendra Kombetare e Regjistrimit		<a href="http://www.qkr.gov.al/nrc/default.aspx">http://www.qkr.gov.al/nrc/default.aspx</a>
DZ001	Algeria	DZ	Algeria	National Commercial Registry Centre	Centre National du Registre du Commerce (CNRC)		
AD001	Andorra	AD	Andorra	Register of Commerce	Registre de Societats Mercantils		
AO001	Angola	AO	Angola	Central Registry of Business Names	Ficheiro Central de Denominações Sociais		
AI001	Anguilla	AI	Anguilla	Anguilla Commercial Registry	Anguilla Commercial Registry		<a href="http://www.commercialregistry.ai/acorn-welcome.html">http://www.commercialregistry.ai/acorn-welcome.html</a>
AG001	Antigua and Barbuda	AG	Antigua and Barbuda	Intellectual Property and Commerce Office	Intellectual Property and Commerce Office		
AR001	Argentina	AR	Argentina	Federal Administration of Public Revenues (AFIP)	Administración Federal de Ingresos Públicos (AFIP)	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.afip.gov.ar/home/index.html">http://www.afip.gov.ar/home/index.html</a>
AM001	Armenia	AM	Armenia	State Register of Legal Entities of the Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Armenia	Հայաստանի Հանրապետության արդարադատության նախարարության իրավաբանական անձանց պետական ռեգիստրի		<a href="https://www.e-register.am/">https://www.e-register.am/</a>
AW001	Aruba	AW	Aruba	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Aruba	Kamer van Koophandel en Nijverheid Aruba		<a href="http://www.arubachamber.com/">http://www.arubachamber.com/</a>
AU003	Australia	AU	Australia	Australian Business Register	Australian Business Register	December 23, 2013	
AU001	Australia	AU	Australia	Register of Companies (Australian Securities and Investment Commission)	Register of Companies (Australian Securities and Investment Commission)	December 15, 2013	
AU002	Australia	AU	Australia	Register of Financial Services Licensees (Australian Securities and Investment Commission)	Register of Financial Services Licensees (Australian Securities and Investment Commission)	December 15, 2013	
AU004	Australia	AU	Australia	Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC)	Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC)		<a href="http://www.oric.gov.au/">http://www.oric.gov.au/</a>
AT001	Austria	AT	Austria	Commercial Register	Firmenbuch	January 10, 2014	
AZ001	Azerbaijan	AZ	Azerbaijan	State Register of Commercial Entities (The Ministry of Taxes of Azerbaijan Republic)	Kommersiya qurumlarının dövlət reyestri		<a href="https://www.e-taxes.gov.az/ebyn/commercialChecker.jsp">https://www.e-taxes.gov.az/ebyn/commercialChecker.jsp</a>
BS001	Bahamas	BS	Bahamas	Registrar General's Department of the Bahamas	Registrar General's Department of the Bahamas		<a href="http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/Operating%20a%20Business/Corporate%20Registry!/ut/p/b1/vZLNkqlwFEafpR_AJomBwDKCiiCEf4UNhYCiQGMDOvL0Y89surpqqejYzk6xS9d177j0VLuZ2XPYwJqjOpzat7T-eMdCMgeqSSkWTZUHAtACe0NtskZsTbgtt7MidJd77bZahokejGpl5FEokGQnVWVNhudwU59X45a1MgHJLbMgmQq0fVgnteOvN1uD1HWDXMeOdG7p22Vjq-0llz2QyZlgOq4lkxSiEZm7uxW08W-rdQNsqqXTKj3V0qa-7M6sSvNTaEFuXXk0VcrzUP8X42r6TYMPbLbCnNnrqXsrPSU-_YNGzRcfK83W02Yirow2GpvTyXjZ7Lgt8cCv7k4lf97wIY_NII_G3ko8PPwHcjfttBIVz0DJBPAT8EQIOaH50AHbmnM_tAE688-OITdXknid343UMWEo2h1MAvGXnW0EfrDy0_I0BoBJa3jm6mYpum_uF6Vu2nYdusKDKoxNu9VcgQ770BmpQMAIeyC7_r4Eqz8SnAuLbEdAfUr8z0D0X5WqNwnwC-fRsB_Hahz8WnfvN6y5hW8Eszcwh4DLE4h4TnwnOEISzqdKn5iXdpH3fllAp8iraR-U7f1cC_qEgvE1sLN2xazxQH4_xvllUvZi_6zMKHKCCwArRPI9ME6iuoOKVmK2L4_Wu1T0qjve6Lg14HOJS648BWSWXNGHxgqmn21s-qzAjx3K33fNE590tFtwATSXzu7Qw0C6rujVGS9l3ET9rme3enMSuSgGfT24y9R2zrQyXYwetIO-M5oFg1Qk0yq5ylffaYSQ-iHc7SMRjI5c44a902BXdpRmMjuOtp9-kW90UHfpDGeg!!/dl4/d5/L2dBISevZ0FBIS9nQSEH/">http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/Operating%20a%20Business/Corporate%20Registry!/ut/p/b1/vZLNkqlwFEafpR_AJomBwDKCiiCEf4UNhYCiQGMDOvL0Y89surpqqejYzk6xS9d177j0VLuZ2XPYwJqjOpzat7T-eMdCMgeqSSkWTZUHAtACe0NtskZsTbgtt7MidJd77bZahokejGpl5FEokGQnVWVNhudwU59X45a1MgHJLbMgmQq0fVgnteOvN1uD1HWDXMeOdG7p22Vjq-0llz2QyZlgOq4lkxSiEZm7uxW08W-rdQNsqqXTKj3V0qa-7M6sSvNTaEFuXXk0VcrzUP8X42r6TYMPbLbCnNnrqXsrPSU-_YNGzRcfK83W02Yirow2GpvTyXjZ7Lgt8cCv7k4lf97wIY_NII_G3ko8PPwHcjfttBIVz0DJBPAT8EQIOaH50AHbmnM_tAE688-OITdXknid343UMWEo2h1MAvGXnW0EfrDy0_I0BoBJa3jm6mYpum_uF6Vu2nYdusKDKoxNu9VcgQ770BmpQMAIeyC7_r4Eqz8SnAuLbEdAfUr8z0D0X5WqNwnwC-fRsB_Hahz8WnfvN6y5hW8Eszcwh4DLE4h4TnwnOEISzqdKn5iXdpH3fllAp8iraR-U7f1cC_qEgvE1sLN2xazxQH4_xvllUvZi_6zMKHKCCwArRPI9ME6iuoOKVmK2L4_Wu1T0qjve6Lg14HOJS648BWSWXNGHxgqmn21s-qzAjx3K33fNE590tFtwATSXzu7Qw0C6rujVGS9l3ET9rme3enMSuSgGfT24y9R2zrQyXYwetIO-M5oFg1Qk0yq5ylffaYSQ-iHc7SMRjI5c44a902BXdpRmMjuOtp9-kW90UHfpDGeg!!/dl4/d5/L2dBISevZ0FBIS9nQSEH/</a>
BH001	Bahrain	BH	Bahrain	Bahrain Ministry Of Industry And Commerce	وزارة الصناعة والتجارة		
BD001	Bangladesh	BD	Bangladesh	Bangladesh Office of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms	Bangladesh Office of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms		
BB001	Barbados	BB	Barbados	Barbados Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office	Barbados Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office		<a href="http://www.caipo.gov.bb/site/index.php">http://www.caipo.gov.bb/site/index.php</a>
BY001	Belarus	BY	Belarus	United State Register of Legal Entities and Individual Entrepreneurs (Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Belarus)	Единый государственный регистр юридических лиц и индивидуальных предпринимателей		<a href="http://www.minjust.by/ru/site_menu/edin_gos_register/subj_hoz/perechen">http://www.minjust.by/ru/site_menu/edin_gos_register/subj_hoz/perechen</a>
BE001	Belgium	BE	Belgium	Central Enterprise Databank	in Dutch: Kruispuntbank van Ondernemingen; in French: Banque-Carrefour des Entreprises; in German: Zentrale Unternehmensdatenbank	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://economie.fgov.be/fr/entreprises/bce/">http://economie.fgov.be/fr/entreprises/bce/</a>
BZ001	Belize	BZ	Belize	Belize Company Registry	Registro Mercantil de Belice		<a href="http://www.formacompany.com/es/belize/belice-registro-sociedades">http://www.formacompany.com/es/belize/belice-registro-sociedades</a>
BJ001	Benin	BJ	Benin	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Benin	La Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Bénin (CCIB)		
BM001	Bermuda	BM	Bermuda	Bermuda Registrar of Companies	Bermuda Registrar of Companies		<a href="http://www.roc.gov.bm/">http://www.roc.gov.bm/</a>
BT001	Bhutan	BT	Bhutan	Ministry of Economic Affairs	Ministry of Economic Affairs		
BO001	Bolivia	BO	Bolivia	Bolivian Commerce Register	Registro de Comercio de Bolivia		<a href="http://www.fundempresa.org.bo/directorio/index.php">http://www.fundempresa.org.bo/directorio/index.php</a>
BQ001	Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba	BQ	Bonaire	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Bonaire	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Bonaire		
BQ002	Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba	BQ	Sint Eustatius and Saba	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Sint Eustatius and Saba	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Sint Eustatius and Saba		

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
BA001	Bosnia and Herzegovina	BA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Registers of Business Entities in Bosnia and Herzegovina	Registri poslovnih subjekata u Bosni i Hercegovini		<a href="http://bizreg.pravosudje.ba/">http://bizreg.pravosudje.ba/</a>
BW001	Botswana	BW	Botswana	Ministry of Trade and Industry	Ministry of Trade and Industry		
BR001	Brazil	BR	Alagoas	JUCEAL Board of Trade of State of Alagoas	Junta Comercial do Estado de Alagoas		
BR002	Brazil	BR	Amapá	JUCAP Board of Trade of State of Amapa	Junta Comercial Do Amapá		<a href="http://www.jucap.ap.gov.br">http://www.jucap.ap.gov.br</a>
BR003	Brazil	BR	Amazonas	JUCEA Board of Trade of State of Amazon	Junta Comercial do Estado do Amazonas		<a href="http://www.jucea.am.gov.br/pagina/links-e-servicos/">http://www.jucea.am.gov.br/pagina/links-e-servicos/</a>
BR004	Brazil	BR	Bahia	JUCEB Board of Trade of State of Bahia	Junta Comercial do Estado da Bahia		<a href="http://www.certidaoonline.juceb.ba.gov.br/certidao/publico/consultanireempresa">http://www.certidaoonline.juceb.ba.gov.br/certidao/publico/consultanireempresa</a>
BR005	Brazil	BR	Ceará	JUCEC Board of Trade of State of Ceara	Junta Comercial do Estado do Ceará		<a href="http://www.ceara.gov.br/">http://www.ceara.gov.br/</a>
BR006	Brazil	BR	Distrito Federal	JCDF Board of Trade of State of Federal District	Junta Comercial do Distrito Federal		
BR007	Brazil	BR	Espírito Santo	JUCEES Board of Trade of State of Espirito Santo	Junta Comercial do Espírito Santo (ES)		<a href="https://www.jucees.es.gov.br/consulta_empresas/">https://www.jucees.es.gov.br/consulta_empresas/</a>
BR008	Brazil	BR	Goiás	JUCEG Board of Trade of State of Goias	Junta Comercial do Goiás (GO)		<a href="http://www.juceg.go.gov.br/">http://www.juceg.go.gov.br/</a>
BR009	Brazil	BR	Maranhão	JUCEMA Board of Trade of State of Maranhao	Junta Comercial do Maranhão (MA)		<a href="http://www.jucema.ma.gov.br/home/">http://www.jucema.ma.gov.br/home/</a>
BR010	Brazil	BR	Mato Grosso	JUCEMAT Board of Trade of State of Mato Grosso	Junta Comercial do Mato Grosso (MT)		<a href="http://redesim.jucemat.mt.gov.br/regin.mt/ViabilidadeOpcaoV3.aspx?">http://redesim.jucemat.mt.gov.br/regin.mt/ViabilidadeOpcaoV3.aspx?</a>
BR011	Brazil	BR	Mato Grosso do Sul	JUCEMS Board of Trade of State of Mato Grosso of Sul	Junta Comercial do Mato Grosso do Sul (MS)		<a href="https://certidao digital.jucems.ms.gov.br/">https://certidao digital.jucems.ms.gov.br/</a>
BR012	Brazil	BR	Minas Gerais	JUCEMG Board of Trade of State of Minas Gerais	Junta Comercial do Minas Gerais (MG)		<a href="http://www.jucemg.mg.gov.br/ibr/inicio">http://www.jucemg.mg.gov.br/ibr/inicio</a>
BR013	Brazil	BR	Pará	JUCEPA Board of Trade of State of Para	Junta Comercial do Pará (PA)		<a href="http://www.jucepa.pa.gov.br/">http://www.jucepa.pa.gov.br/</a>
BR014	Brazil	BR	Paraíba	JUCEP Board of Trade of State of Paraiba	Junta Comercial do Paraíba (PB)		<a href="http://www.jucep.pb.gov.br/">http://www.jucep.pb.gov.br/</a>

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
BR015	Brazil	BR	Paraná	JUCEPAR Board of Trade of State of Parana	Junta Comercial do Paraná (PR)		<a href="http://www.juntacomercial.pr.gov.br/modules/inscrit_quest/formulario.php?codigo=9">http://www.juntacomercial.pr.gov.br/modules/inscrit_quest/formulario.php?codigo=9</a>
BR016	Brazil	BR	Pernambuco	JUCEPE Board of Trade of State of Pernambuco	Junta Comercial do Pernambuco (PE)		<a href="http://www.jucepe.pe.gov.br/jucepe.asp?pag=servicos.asp&amp;item=servicosConsulta">http://www.jucepe.pe.gov.br/jucepe.asp?pag=servicos.asp&amp;item=servicosConsulta</a>
BR017	Brazil	BR	Piauí	JUCEPI Board of Trade of State of Piaui	Junta Comercial do Piauí (PI)		<a href="http://jucepi.com.br/">http://jucepi.com.br/</a>
BR018	Brazil	BR	Rio de Janeiro	JUCERJA Board of Trade of State of Rio de Janeiro	Junta Comercial do Rio de Janeiro (RJ)	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.jucerja.rj.gov.br/">http://www.jucerja.rj.gov.br/</a>
BR019	Brazil	BR	Rio Grande do Norte	JUCERN Board of Trade of State of North Rio Grande	Junta Comercial do Rio Grande do Norte (RN)		
BR020	Brazil	BR	Rio Grande do Sul	JUCERGC Board of Trade of State of South Rio Grande	Junta Comercial do Rio Grande do Sul (RS)		<a href="http://www.jucergs.rs.gov.br/index.asp#">http://www.jucergs.rs.gov.br/index.asp#</a>
BR021	Brazil	BR	Rondônia	JUCER Board of Trade of State of Rondonia	Junta Comercial do Rondônia (RO)		<a href="http://www.jucer.ro.gov.br/">http://www.jucer.ro.gov.br/</a>
BR022	Brazil	BR	Roraima	JUCERR Board of Trade of State of Roraima	Junta Comercial do Roraima (RR)		
BR023	Brazil	BR	Santa Catarina	JUCESC Board of Trade of State of Santa Catarina	Junta Comercial do Santa Catarina (SC)		<a href="http://www.jucesc.sc.gov.br/">http://www.jucesc.sc.gov.br/</a>
BR024	Brazil	BR	São Paulo	JUCESP Board of Trade of State of Sao Paulo	Junta Comercial do São Paulo (SP)		
BR025	Brazil	BR	Sergipe	JUCESE Board of Trade of State of Sergipe	Junta Comercial do Sergipe (SE)		<a href="http://www.jucese.se.gov.br/index.php/consulta-nome-nire">http://www.jucese.se.gov.br/index.php/consulta-nome-nire</a>
BR026	Brazil	BR	Tocantins	JUCETINS Board of Trade of State of Tocantins	Junta Comercial do Tocantins (TO)		<a href="http://www.jucetins.to.gov.br/conteudo.php?id=27">http://www.jucetins.to.gov.br/conteudo.php?id=27</a>
BR027	Brazil	BR	Acre	JUCEAC Board of Trade of State of Acre	Junta Comercial do Acre (AC)		
VG001	British Virgin Islands	VG	British Virgin Islands	Registry of Corporate Affairs (British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission)	Registry of Corporate Affairs (British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission)		<a href="http://www.bvifsc.vg/en-gb/divisions/registryofcorporateaffairs.aspx">http://www.bvifsc.vg/en-gb/divisions/registryofcorporateaffairs.aspx</a>
BN001	Brunei Darussalam	BN	Brunei Darussalam	Brunei Attorney General's Chamber	Brunei Attorney General's Chamber		
BG001	Bulgaria	BG	Bulgaria	Registry Agency (Ministry of Justice)	Търговски регистър		<a href="http://www.brra.bg/">http://www.brra.bg/</a>
BF001	Burkina Faso	BF	Burkina Faso	House of Enterprises of Burkina Faso	La Maison de l'Entreprise du Burkina Faso		
BI001	Burundi	BI	Burundi	Burundi Investment Promotion Agency (API)	Agence de promotion de l'investissement au Burundi		
CV001	Cabo Verde	CV	Cabo Verde	Cabo Verde Commercial Registry	Cabo Verde Commercial Registry		
KH001	Cambodia	KH	Cambodia	Ministry of Commerce	ក្រសួងពាណិជ្ជកម្ម		
CM001	Cameroon	CM	Cameroon	Planning and Regional Development (Ministry of Economy)	Planification et du Développement régional (Ministere de l'Economie)		
CA001	Canada	CA	Canada	Corporations Canada	Corporations Canada	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.corporationscanada.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cd-dgc.nsf/eng/home">http://www.corporationscanada.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cd-dgc.nsf/eng/home</a>
CA002	Canada	CA	Alberta	Corporate Registry (Province of Alberta)	Corporate Registry (Province of Alberta)	March 5, 2014	<a href="http://www.servicealberta.com/731.cfm">http://www.servicealberta.com/731.cfm</a>
CA003	Canada	CA	British Columbia	Corporate Registry (Province of British Columbia)	Corporate Registry (Province of British Columbia)	April 24, 2014	<a href="http://www.bcregistryservices.gov.bc.ca/bcreg/corppg/index.page">http://www.bcregistryservices.gov.bc.ca/bcreg/corppg/index.page</a>

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
CA004	Canada	CA	Manitoba	Companies Office (Province of Manitoba)	Companies Office (Province of Manitoba)	December 23, 2013	<a href="http://www.companiesoffice.gov.mb.ca/">http://www.companiesoffice.gov.mb.ca/</a>
CA005	Canada	CA	New Brunswick	SNB Corporate Registry (Province of New Brunswick)	SNB Corporate Registry (Province of New Brunswick)	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.snb.ca/e/6000/6600e.asp">http://www.snb.ca/e/6000/6600e.asp</a>
CA006	Canada	CA	Newfoundland and Labrador	Registry of Companies (Province of Newfoundland and Labrador)	Registry of Companies (Province of Newfoundland and Labrador)	February 20, 2014	<a href="http://www.servicel.gov.nl.ca/registries/companies.html">http://www.servicel.gov.nl.ca/registries/companies.html</a>
CA007	Canada	CA	Nova Scotia	Registry of Joint Stock Companies (Province of Nova Scotia)	Registry of Joint Stock Companies (Province of Nova Scotia)	February 20, 2014	<a href="http://novascotia.ca/snsmr/access/business/registry-joint-stock-companies.asp">http://novascotia.ca/snsmr/access/business/registry-joint-stock-companies.asp</a>
CA008	Canada	CA	Ontario	Corporate Registry (Province of Ontario)	Corporate Registry (Province of Ontario)	March 5, 2014	<a href="https://www.appmybizaccount.gov.on.ca/sodp/portal/osb/!ut/p/b0/04_Sj9CPyKssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfjCXLtU3MY87Kt8ouT9Aryi0oSc_QKSpNyMpP1MvJzU_ULsh0VAfzwt0!/">https://www.appmybizaccount.gov.on.ca/sodp/portal/osb/!ut/p/b0/04_Sj9CPyKssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfjCXLtU3MY87Kt8ouT9Aryi0oSc_QKSpNyMpP1MvJzU_ULsh0VAfzwt0!/</a>
CA009	Canada	CA	Prince Edward Island	Prince Edward Island Corporate/Business Names Registry	Prince Edward Island Corporate/Business Names Registry		<a href="http://www.gov.pe.ca/corporations/index.php">http://www.gov.pe.ca/corporations/index.php</a>
CA010	Canada	CA	Quebec	The Enterprise Register (Services Quebec)	Registraire des Entreprises	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/en/">http://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/en/</a>
CA011	Canada	CA	Saskatchewan	Saskatchewan Corporate Registry (Information Services Corporation)	Saskatchewan Corporate Registry (Information Services Corporation)		<a href="https://www.isc.ca/corporateregistry/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.isc.ca/corporateregistry/Pages/default.aspx</a>
CA012	Canada	CA	Northwest Territories	Corporate Registry (Department of Justice)	Corporate Registry (Department of Justice)		<a href="http://www.justice.gov.nt.ca/CorporateRegistry/">http://www.justice.gov.nt.ca/CorporateRegistry/</a>
CA013	Canada	CA	Nunavut	Corporate Resistry (Department of Justice)	Corporate Resistry (Department of Justice)	February 20, 2014	<a href="http://nunavutlegalregistries.ca/cr_index_en.shtml">http://nunavutlegalregistries.ca/cr_index_en.shtml</a>
CA014	Canada	CA	Yukon	Corporate Affairs (Department of Community Services)	Corporate Affairs (Department of Community Services)		<a href="http://www.community.gov.yk.ca/corp/index.html">http://www.community.gov.yk.ca/corp/index.html</a>
KY001	Cayman Islands	KY	Cayman Islands	General Registry	General Registry		<a href="http://www.ciregistry.gov.ky/portal/page?_pageid=3521,1&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL">http://www.ciregistry.gov.ky/portal/page?_pageid=3521,1&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL</a>
CF001	Central African Republic	CF	Central African Republic	Commercial Registry Tribunal	Guichet Unique de Formalite des Entreprises (GUFÉ)		
TD001	Chad	TD	Chad	Registration Service, Company Register (Ministry of Finance)	Service d'Enregistrement, des Domaines et du Timbre, Company Register		
CL001	Chile	CL	Chile	Directorate General of Taxation (Ministry of Finance)	Dirección General de Tributación (Ministerio de Hacienda)		<a href="http://196.40.56.20/ConsultaSIC/wf_consultajuridicas.aspx">http://196.40.56.20/ConsultaSIC/wf_consultajuridicas.aspx</a>
CN001	China	CN	China	State Administration for Industry & Commerce of the People's Republic of China	中华人民共和国国家工商行政管理局		
CO001	Colombia	CO	Colombia	Single Business Register	Registro Único Empresarial (RUE)		<a href="http://www.rues.org.co/RUES_Web">http://www.rues.org.co/RUES_Web</a>
CG001	Congo	CG	Congo	Business Formalities Centre	Centre de formalités des entreprises (CFE)		
CK001	Cook Islands	CK	Cook Islands	Financial Supervisory Commission	Financial Supervisory Commission		
CR001	Costa Rica	CR	Costa Rica	National Register of Costa Rica	Registro Nacional República de Costa Rica		<a href="https://www.rnpdigital.com/shopping/consultaDocumentos/indiceDocumentos.jspx">https://www.rnpdigital.com/shopping/consultaDocumentos/indiceDocumentos.jspx</a>
HR001	Croatia	HR	Croatia	Croatian Chamber of Economy	Hrvatska Gospodarska Komora		<a href="http://www1.biznet.hr/HgkWeb/do/extlogon?lang=en_GB">http://www1.biznet.hr/HgkWeb/do/extlogon?lang=en_GB</a>
CU001	Cuba	CU	Cuba	Statistics and Information National Office of the Republic of Cuba	Oficina Nacional de Estadística e Información de la República de Cuba Cuba Statistics and Information National Office of the Republic of Cuba		<a href="http://www.one.cu/ryc_reeup.htm">http://www.one.cu/ryc_reeup.htm</a>
CW001	Curaçao	CW	Curaçao	Chamber of Commerce and Industry Curacao	Kamer van Koophandel & Nijverheid Curacao		<a href="http://www.curacao-chamber.cw/services/registry/search-company">http://www.curacao-chamber.cw/services/registry/search-company</a>
CY001	Cyprus	CY	Cyprus	Cyprus Department of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver	Cyprus Department of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver		<a href="http://www.mcit.gov.cy/mcit/drcor/drcor.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument">http://www.mcit.gov.cy/mcit/drcor/drcor.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument</a>
CZ001	Czech Republic	CZ	Czech Republic	Public registers comprising: the Commercial Register, the Federal Register, the Register of Foundations, the Register's Institute, and the Register of Public Service Companies.	Veřejný rejstřík comprising: Obchodní rejstřík; Spolkový rejstřík; Nadační rejstřík; Rejstřík ústavů. Rejstřík obecně prospěšných společností	February 20, 2014	
CD001	Democratic Republic of the Congo	CD	Democratic Republic of the Congo	Business Registry (Ministry of Justice and Human Rights)	Guichet Unique de Création d'Entreprise (Ministere de la Justice et Droits Humains)		
DK001	Denmark	DK	Denmark	Danish Business Authority	Erhvervsstyrelsen	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://erhvervsstyrelsen.dk/">http://erhvervsstyrelsen.dk/</a>
DJ001	Djibouti	DJ	Djibouti	Chamber of Commerce	Chambre de Commerce		
DM001	Dominica	DM	Dominica	CIPO Companies & Intellectual Property Office	CIPO Companies & Intellectual Property Office		<a href="http://www.cipo.gov.dm/dominica/default.aspx?UR=http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&amp;rct=j&amp;q=&amp;esrc=s&amp;frm=1&amp;source=web&amp;cd=2&amp;ved=0CCQqFjAB&amp;url=http://www.cipo.gov.dm/&amp;ei=yVC8U7idNdSeyAT1sYIY&amp;usq=AFQjCNHgFb6GczZWxE4ke22dkdAxXtppyg&amp;bvm=bv.70138588,d.b2U">http://www.cipo.gov.dm/dominica/default.aspx?UR=http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&amp;rct=j&amp;q=&amp;esrc=s&amp;frm=1&amp;source=web&amp;cd=2&amp;ved=0CCQqFjAB&amp;url=http://www.cipo.gov.dm/&amp;ei=yVC8U7idNdSeyAT1sYIY&amp;usq=AFQjCNHgFb6GczZWxE4ke22dkdAxXtppyg&amp;bvm=bv.70138588,d.b2U</a>
DO001	Dominican Republic	DO	Dominican Republic	National Office of Industrial Property	Oficina Nacional de la Propiedad Industrial		<a href="http://www.onapi.gob.do/busqueda-consulta.html">http://www.onapi.gob.do/busqueda-consulta.html</a>
DO002	Dominican Republic	DO	Dominican Republic	Chamber of Commerce and Production of Santo Domingo	Cámara de Comercio y Producción Santo Domingo		<a href="https://servicios.camarasantodomingo.do/consultaRm.aspx">https://servicios.camarasantodomingo.do/consultaRm.aspx</a>

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
EC001	Ecuador	EC	Ecuador	Registry of Commerce of Ecuador	Registro Mercantil de Ecuador		<a href="http://registromercantil.gob.ec/index.php">http://registromercantil.gob.ec/index.php</a>
EC002	Ecuador	EC	Ecuador	National Registry of Statistics and Census	Registro Nacional de Estadística y Censos		<a href="http://www.ecuadorencifras.gob.ec/sistema-integrado-de-consultas-redatam/">http://www.ecuadorencifras.gob.ec/sistema-integrado-de-consultas-redatam/</a>
EC003	Ecuador	EC	Ecuador	Superintendence of Companies and Securities	Superintendencia de Compañías y Valores		<a href="http://www.supercias.gob.ec/portalinformacion/portal/">http://www.supercias.gob.ec/portalinformacion/portal/</a>
SV001	El Salvador	SV	El Salvador	National Registers Center of El Salvador	Centro Nacional de Registros de El Salvador		<a href="http://www.cnr.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=88&amp;Itemid=141">http://www.cnr.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=88&amp;Itemid=141</a>
EE001	Estonia	EE	Estonia	Centre of Registers and Information Systems	Centre of Registers and Information Systems	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.rik.ee/et/e-ariregister">http://www.rik.ee/et/e-ariregister</a>
ET001	Ethiopia	ET	Ethiopia	Ministry of Trade and Industry	Ministry of Trade and Industry		
FK001	Falkland Islands (Malvinas)	FK	Falkland Islands	Chamber of commerce	Chamber of commerce		<a href="http://www.falklandislandschamberofcommerce.com/">http://www.falklandislandschamberofcommerce.com/</a>
FO001	Faroe Islands	FO	Faroe Islands	Company Registration Authority	Skráseting Føroya		<a href="http://skraseting.fo/">http://skraseting.fo/</a>
FM001	Federated States of Micronesia	FM	Federated States of Micronesia	Registrar of Corporations	Registrar of Corporations		
FJ001	Fiji	FJ	Fiji	Companies and Business Registration (Fiji Government)	Companies and Business Registration (Fiji Government)		
FI001	Finland	FI	Finland	Finnish Business Information System (BIS)	in Finnish: Yritys- ja yhteisötietojärjestelmä YTJ, in Swedish: Företags- och organisationsdatasystemet FODS	December 15, 2013	<a href="http://www.prh.fi/en/kaupparekisteri.html">http://www.prh.fi/en/kaupparekisteri.html</a>
FR001	France	FR	France	National Register of Commerce and Companies (National Institute of Industrial Property)	Registre National du Commerce et des Sociétés (Insitut national de la propriété industrielle)	January 10, 2014	
MK001	FYROM	MK	FYROM	Central Register of the Republic of Macedonia	Едношалтерски систем Ре-актив Централен Регистар Македонија		
GM001	Gambia	GM	Gambia	iCommerce Registry	iCommerce Registry		
GE001	Georgia	GE	Georgia	National Agency of Public Registry (Ministry of Justice of Georgia)	National Agency of Public Registry (Ministry of Justice of Georgia)		<a href="https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php">https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php</a>
DE001	Germany	DE	Germany	Common Register Portal of the German Federal States	Gemeinsames Registerportal der Länder	December 11, 2013	<a href="https://www.handelsregister.de">https://www.handelsregister.de</a>
DE002	Germany	DE	Baden-Württemberg, Freiburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE003	Germany	DE	Baden-Württemberg, Mannheim	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE004	Germany	DE	Baden-Württemberg, Stuttgart	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE005	Germany	DE	Baden-Württemberg, Ulm	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE006	Germany	DE	Bayern, Amberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE007	Germany	DE	Bayern, Ansbach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE008	Germany	DE	Bayern, Aschaffenburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE009	Germany	DE	Bayern, Augsburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE010	Germany	DE	Bayern, Bamberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE011	Germany	DE	Bayern, Bayreuth	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE012	Germany	DE	Bayern, Coburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE013	Germany	DE	Bayern, Deggendorf	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE014	Germany	DE	Bayern, Fürth	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE015	Germany	DE	Bayern, Hof	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE016	Germany	DE	Bayern, Ingolstadt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE017	Germany	DE	Bayern, Kempten	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE018	Germany	DE	Bayern, Landshut	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE019	Germany	DE	Bayern, Memmingen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE020	Germany	DE	Bayern, München	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE021	Germany	DE	Bayern, Nürnberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE022	Germany	DE	Bayern, Passau	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE023	Germany	DE	Bayern, Regensburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE024	Germany	DE	Bayern, Schweinfurt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE025	Germany	DE	Bayern, Straubing	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE026	Germany	DE	Bayern, Traunstein	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE027	Germany	DE	Bayern, Weiden	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE028	Germany	DE	Bayern, Würzburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE029	Germany	DE	Berlin, Berlin (Charlottenburg)	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE030	Germany	DE	Brandenburg, Cottbus	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE031	Germany	DE	Brandenburg, Frankfurt/Oder	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE032	Germany	DE	Brandenburg, Neuruppin	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE033	Germany	DE	Brandenburg, Potsdam	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE034	Germany	DE	Bremen, Bremen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE035	Germany	DE	Hamburg, Hamburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
DE036	Germany	DE	Hessen, Bad Hersfeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE037	Germany	DE	Hessen, Bad Homburg v.d.H.	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE038	Germany	DE	Hessen, Darmstadt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE039	Germany	DE	Hessen, Eschwege	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE040	Germany	DE	Hessen, Frankfurt am Main	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE041	Germany	DE	Hessen, Friedberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE042	Germany	DE	Hessen, Fritzlar	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE043	Germany	DE	Hessen, Fulda	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE044	Germany	DE	Hessen, Gießen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE045	Germany	DE	Hessen, Hanau	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE046	Germany	DE	Hessen, Kassel	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE047	Germany	DE	Hessen, Königstein	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE048	Germany	DE	Hessen, Korbach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE049	Germany	DE	Hessen, Limburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE050	Germany	DE	Hessen, Marburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE051	Germany	DE	Hessen, Offenbach am Main	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE052	Germany	DE	Hessen, Wetzlar	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE053	Germany	DE	Hessen, Wiesbaden	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE054	Germany	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Neubrandenburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE055	Germany	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Rostock	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE056	Germany	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Schwerin	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE057	Germany	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Stralsund	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE058	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Aurich	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE059	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Braunschweig	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE060	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Göttingen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE061	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Hannover	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE062	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Hildesheim	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE063	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Lüneburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE064	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Oldenburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE065	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Osnabrück	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE066	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Stadthagen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE067	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Tostedt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE068	Germany	DE	Niedersachsen, Walsrode	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE069	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Aachen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE070	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Arnsberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE071	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Bad Oeynhausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE072	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Bielefeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE073	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Bochum	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE074	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Bonn	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE075	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Coesfeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE076	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Dortmund	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE077	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Duisburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE078	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Düren	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE079	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Düsseldorf	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE080	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Essen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE081	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Gelsenkirchen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE082	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Gütersloh	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE083	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Hagen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE084	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Hamm	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE085	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Iserlohn	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE086	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Kleve	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE087	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Köln	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE088	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Krefeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE089	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Langenfeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE090	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Lemgo	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE091	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Mönchengladbach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE092	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Münster	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE093	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Neuss	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE094	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Paderborn	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE095	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Recklinghausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE096	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Siegburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gis/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
DE097	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Siegen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE098	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Steinfurt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE099	Germany	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen, Wuppertal	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE100	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Bad Kreuznach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE101	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Kaiserslautern	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE102	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Koblenz	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE103	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Landau	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE104	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Ludwigshafen a. Rhein	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE105	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Mainz	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE106	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Montabaur	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE107	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Wittlich	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE108	Germany	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz, Zweibrücken	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE109	Germany	DE	Saarland, Homburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE110	Germany	DE	Saarland, Lebach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE111	Germany	DE	Saarland, Merzig	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE112	Germany	DE	Saarland, Neunkirchen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE113	Germany	DE	Saarland, Ottweiler	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE114	Germany	DE	Saarland, Saarbrücken	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE115	Germany	DE	Saarland, Saarlouis	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE116	Germany	DE	Saarland, St. Ingbert	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE117	Germany	DE	Saarland, St. Wendel	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE118	Germany	DE	Saarland, Völklingen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE119	Germany	DE	Sachsen, Chemnitz	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE120	Germany	DE	Sachsen, Dresden	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE121	Germany	DE	Sachsen, Leipzig	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE122	Germany	DE	Sachsen-Anhalt, Stendal	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE123	Germany	DE	Schleswig-Holstein, Flensburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE124	Germany	DE	Schleswig-Holstein, Kiel	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE125	Germany	DE	Schleswig-Holstein, Lübeck	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE126	Germany	DE	Schleswig-Holstein, Pinneberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE127	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Altenburg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE128	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Apolda	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE129	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Arnstadt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE130	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Bad Langensalza	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE131	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Bad Lobenstein	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE132	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Bad Salzungen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE133	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Eisenach	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE134	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Erfurt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE135	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Gera	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE136	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Gotha	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE137	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Greiz	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE138	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Heilbad Heiligenstadt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE139	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Hildburghausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE140	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Ilmenau	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE141	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Jena	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE142	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Meiningen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE143	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Mühlhausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE144	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Nordhausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE145	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Pößneck	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE146	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Rudolstadt	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE147	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Saalfeld	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE148	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Sömmerda	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE149	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Sondershausen	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE150	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Sonneberg	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE151	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Stadtroda	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE152	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Suhl	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
DE153	Germany	DE	Thüringen, Weimar	German Commercial Register	Handelsregister	December 11, 2013	
GH001	Ghana	GH	Ghana	Registrar General's Department	Registrar General's Department		
GI001	Gibraltar	GI	Gibraltar	Companies House Gibraltar	Companies House Gibraltar		
GR001	Greece	GR	Greece	Athens Chamber of Commerce and Industry + Official Gazette	Εμπορικό και Βιομηχανικό Επιμελητήριο Αθηνών (ΕΒΕΑ) + ΕΘΝΙΚΟ ΤΥΠΟΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ		
GL001	Greenland	GL	Greenland	Greenland Register of Enterprises and Establishments	Kommuneqarfiik Sermersooq (previously: Det grønlandske erhvervsregister)		
GD001	Grenada	GD	Grenada	Registrar of Companies and Intellectual Property	Registrar of Companies and Intellectual Property		



Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
GT001	Guatemala	GT	Guatemala	Commerce Register of The Republic of Guatemala	Registro Mercantil de la República de Guatemala		<a href="http://www.registromercantil.gob.gt">http://www.registromercantil.gob.gt</a>
GG001	Guernsey	GG	Guernsey	Guernsey Registry	Guernsey Registry		
GY001	Guyana	GY	Demerara-Mahaica	Georgetown Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Georgetown Chamber of Commerce & Industry		<a href="http://gcci.gy/members-of-gcci/">http://gcci.gy/members-of-gcci/</a>
HT001	Haití	HT	Haiti	Ministry of Commerce and Industry	Ministère du Commerce et de l'Industrie		<a href="http://registre.mci.gouv.ht/document.php">http://registre.mci.gouv.ht/document.php</a>
HN001	Honduras	HN	Honduras	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Tegucigalpa	Cámara de Comercio y la Industria de Tegucigalpa		<a href="http://190.5.103.114/clientemoto/rm_busquedas.aspx">http://190.5.103.114/clientemoto/rm_busquedas.aspx</a>
HK001	Hong Kong	HK	Hong Kong	Companies Registry, Hong Kong	香港公司註冊處	December 11, 2013	
HK002	Hong Kong	HK	Hong Kong	Business Registration Office of the Inland Revenue Department, The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region	Business Registration Office of the Inland Revenue Department, The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region	December 11, 2013	
HU001	Hungary	HU	Hungary	National Company Register and Company Information System	Országos Cégnylvántartó és Céginformációs Rendszer	December 11, 2013	
IL001	Iceland	IL	Iceland	Register of Enterprises	Fyrirtækjaskrá RSK	December 11, 2013	
IN001	India	IN	India	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	Ministry of Corporate Affairs		<a href="http://www.mca.gov.in/MCA21/index.html">http://www.mca.gov.in/MCA21/index.html</a>
IN002	India	IN	India	Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)		<a href="http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/">http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/</a>
IN003	India	IN	India	National Housing Bank (NHB)	National Housing Bank (NHB)		<a href="http://www.nhb.org.in/">http://www.nhb.org.in/</a>
IN004	India	IN	India	Income Tax Department (ITD)	Income Tax Department (ITD)		<a href="https://incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/">https://incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/</a>
IN005	India	IN	India	Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)	Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)		<a href="http://www.dicgc.org.in/English/index.html">http://www.dicgc.org.in/English/index.html</a>
IN006	India	IN	India	Directorate of Printing and Department of Publications - Gazette of India	Directorate of Printing and Department of Publications - Gazette of India		<a href="http://www.egazette.nic.in/">http://www.egazette.nic.in/</a>
ID001	Indonesia	ID	Indonesia	Ministry of Trade	Ministry of Trade		
IQ001	Iraq	IQ	Iraq	Registrar of Companies	Registrar of Companies		
IE001	Ireland	IE	Ireland	Companies Registration Office	Companies Registration Office	February 5, 2014	<a href="http://www.cro.ie/">http://www.cro.ie/</a>
IM001	Isle of Man	IM	Isle of Man	Isle of Man Companies Registry	Isle of Man Companies Registry		
IL001	Israel	IL	Israel	Israeli Corporations Authority (Department of Justice)	Israeli Corporations Authority (Department of Justice)		
IT001	Italy	IT	Italy	Registry of Companies	Registro Delle Imprese	December 11, 2013	
IT002	Italy	IT	Italy	List of collective investment schemes (UCITS, Bank of Italy)	Elenco degli organismi di investimento collettivo del risparmio (OICR, Banca d'Italia)		<a href="http://www.bancaditalia.it">www.bancaditalia.it</a>
JM001	Jamaica	JM	Jamaica	Companies Office of Jamaica	Companies Office of Jamaica		<a href="https://www.orc.jamaica.com/">https://www.orc.jamaica.com/</a>
JP001	Japan	JP	Japan	Legal Affairs Bureaus	Legal Affairs Bureaus	December 11, 2013	
JE001	Jersey	JE	Jersey	Jersey Financial Services Commission Commercial Registry	Jersey Financial Services Commission Commercial Registry	December 11, 2013	
JO001	Jordan	JO	Jordan	Companies Control Department	Companies Control Department		
KZ001	Kazakhstan	KZ	Kazakhstan	National Register of business identification codes (Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan)	Бизнес-сәйкестендіру нөмірлерінің ұлттық тізілімі		
KE001	Kenya	KE	Kenya	State Law Office	State Law Office		
KI001	Kiribati	KI	Kiribati	Industry and Cooperatives (Ministry of Commerce)	Industry and Cooperatives (Ministry of Commerce)		
KR001	Korea, Republic of	KR	Korea, Republic of	Korean Business Registry	Korean Business Registry	February 5, 2014	
KW001	Kuwait	KW	Kuwait	Kuwait Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KCCI)	Kuwait Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KCCI)		
KG001	Kyrgyzstan	KG	Kyrgyzstan	United State Register of Legal Entities and branches (Ministry of Justice of Kyrgyz Republic)	Юридикалык жактардын, филиалдардын (өкүлчүлүктөрдүн) бирдиктүү мамлекеттик реестри		<a href="http://minjust.gov.kg/?page_id=1009">http://minjust.gov.kg/?page_id=1009</a>
LV001	Latvia	LV	Latvia	Register of Enterprises of the Republic of Latvia	Latvijas Republikas Uzņēmumu Reģistrs	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.ur.gov.lv">www.ur.gov.lv</a>
LR001	Liberia	LR	Liberia	Liberia Business Registry	Liberia Business Registry		<a href="http://www.lbr.gov.lr/">http://www.lbr.gov.lr/</a>
LI001	Liechtenstein	LI	Liechtenstein	Office of Justice Commercial Registry	Office of Justice Commercial Registry	December 11, 2013	
LT001	Lithuania	LT	Lithuania	Register of Legal Entities, State Enterprise Centre of Registers	Juridinių asmenų registras		<a href="http://www.registrucentras.lt/jar/index_en.php">http://www.registrucentras.lt/jar/index_en.php</a>
LU001	Luxembourg	LU	Luxembourg	Register of Commerce and Companies	Registre de Commerce et des Sociétés	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://www.rcsl.lu">www.rcsl.lu</a>
MO001	Macao	MO	Macao	Directorate of Justice Affairs Services	Directorate of Justice Affairs Services		
MW001	Malawi	MW	Malawi	Ministry of Justice and Constitutional Affairs	Ministry of Justice and Constitutional Affairs		
MY001	Malaysia	MY	Malaysia	Companies Commission of Malaysia	Suruhanjaya Syarikat Malaysia (SSM)		
MV001	Maldives	MV	Maldives	Ministry of Economic Development	Ministry of Economic Development		
ML001	Mali	ML	Mali	Investment Promotion Agency	Investment Promotion Agency		
MT001	Malta	MT	Malta	Registry of Companies of Malta	Registry of Companies of Malta	February 20, 2014	
MH001	Marshall Islands	MH	Marshall Islands	Marshall Islands Maritime and Corporate Administrators	Marshall Islands Maritime and Corporate Administrators		

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf	Website URL when identified
MQ001	Martinique	MQ	Martinique	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Martinique	Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie de la Martinique		http://www.martinique.cci.fr/
MU001	Mauritius	MU	Mauritius	Companies Division (Mauritius Ministry of Finance & Economic Development)	Companies Division (Mauritius Ministry of Finance & Economic Development)		
MX001	Mexico	MX	México	Mexican System of Business Information	Sistema de Información Empresarial Mexicano (SIEM)		http://www.siem.gob.mx
MD001	Moldova	MD	Moldova	State register of Legal Entities (State Registry Chamber, Ministry of Information Technology and Communications)	Camera Înregistrării de Stat		http://www.mtic.gov.md/WebPublic/index.php?action=company&lang=md
MC001	Monaco	MC	Monaco	Registry of Commerce and Industry	Répertoire du Commerce et de l'Industrie		http://www.rci.gouv.mc/rc/
MN001	Mongolia	MN	Mongolia	Mongolian State Registration Office	Mongolian State Registration Office		
ME001	Montenegro	ME	Montenegro	Central Register of Business Entities	Centralni Registar Privrednih Subjekata		
MS001	Montserrat	MS	Montserrat	Financial Services Commission Montserrat	Financial Services Commission Montserrat		http://www.fscmontserrat.org/
MA001	Morocco	MA	Morocco	Central Trade Registry	Office Marocain de la Propriété Industrielle et Commerciale (OMPIC) Registre Central du Commerce		
MZ001	Mozambique	MZ	Mozambique	Mozambique Commercial Registry	Mozambique Commercial Registry		
MM001	Myanmar	MM	Myanmar	Directorate of Investment and Company Administration	Directorate of Investment and Company Administration		http://dica.x-aas.net/dica/
NA001	Namibia	NA	Namibia	Companies Registration Office (Ministry of Trade and Industry)	Companies Registration Office (Ministry of Trade and Industry)		
NR001	Nauru	NR	Nauru	Office of the Registrar of Corporations	Office of the Registrar of Corporations		
NP001	Nepal	NP	Nepal	Office of Company Registrar	Office of Company Registrar		http://www.ocr.gov.np/index.php/np/
NL001	Netherlands	NL	Netherlands	Chamber of Commerce	Kamer van Koophandel	December 23, 2013	
NZ001	New Zealand	NZ	New Zealand	New Zealand Companies Office	New Zealand Companies Office		
NI001	Nicaragua	NI	Nicaragua	Unique Taxpayer Registration (General Directorate of Revenues)	Registro Único del Contribuyente (Dirección General de Ingresos)		http://www.dgi.gob.ni/
NE001	Niger	NE	Niger	Directory of Companies (National Institute of Statistics)	Le Répertoire des Entreprises de L'Institut National de la Statistique du Niger		
NG001	Nigeria	NG	Nigeria	Corporate Affairs Commission	Corporate Affairs Commission		
NU001	Niue	NU	Niue	Companies Office of Niue	Companies Office of Niue		
NO001	Norway	NO	Norway	Register of Business Enterprises	Foretaksregisteret	May 26, 2014	http://www.brreg.no/english/registers/business/index.html
NO002	Norway	NO	Norway	Central Coordinating Register for Legal Entities	Enhetsregisteret	May 26, 2014	http://www.brreg.no/english/registers/entities/
OM001	Oman	OM	Oman	Ministry of Commerce and Industry	وزارة التجارة والصناعة		http://www.mocioman.gov.om/?lang=en-US
PK001	Pakistan	PK	Pakistan	Securities and Exchange Commission Corporate Registry	Securities and Exchange Commission Corporate Registry	March 5, 2014	
PS001	Palestine	PS	Palestine	Ministry of National Economy	وزارة الاقتصاد الوطني		http://www.mne.gov.ps/compreg.aspx?lng=1&tabindex=100
PA001	Panama	PA	Panamá	Public Registry of Panama	Registro Público de Panamá		http://registro-publico.gob.pa
PG001	Papua New Guinea	PG	Papua New Guinea	Investment Promotion Authority	Investment Promotion Authority		
PY001	Paraguay	PY	Paraguay	Ministry of Industry and Commerce	Ministerio de Industria y Comercio		http://www.mic.gov.py/GuiaIndustrial/faces/filtro.xhtml
PY002	Paraguay	PY	Paraguay	Unified Business Opening System	Sistema Unificado de Apertura de Empresas		http://www.suae.gov.py/bpmSUA/portal/index.htm
PE001	Peru	PE	Perú	National Public Registry	Superintendencia Nacional de Registros Públicos		http://www.sunarp.gob.pe/RelacionS.asp
PH001	Philippines	PH	Philippines	Philippine Business Registry	Philippine Business Registry		
PL001	Poland	PL	Poland	National Court Register (KRS)	Krajowy Rejestr Sądowy (KRS)	December 23, 2013	https://ems.ms.gov.pl/krs/wyszukiwaniepodmiotu
PL002	Poland	PL	Poland	Investment fund management companies and investment funds	Investment fund management companies and investment funds		http://www.knf.gov.pl/dla_rynku/PODMIOTY_rynku/Podmioty_rynku_kapitalowego/Wykaz_TFI_i_FI_HTML.html
PL003	Poland	PL	Poland	Central Registration and Information on Business	Central Registration and Information on Business		https://prod.ceidg.gov.pl/CEIDG/CEIDG.Public.UI/Search.aspx
PT001	Portugal	PT	Portugal	Entreprise Portal	Portal da empresa		Portal da Empresa (http://www.portaldaempresa.pt) + Company search (http://publicacoes.mj.pt/Pesquisa.aspx)

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf	Website URL when identified
PR001	Puerto Rico	PR	Puerto Rico	Registry of Corporations and Entities	Registro de Corporaciones y Entidades		https://prcorpfilng.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx
QA001	Qatar	QA	Qatar	Ministry of Economy and Commerce	وزارة الاقتصاد والتجارة		http://portal.www.gov.qa/wps/portal/directory/agency/
RO001	Romania	RO	Romania	National Trade Register Office	Oficiul National al Registrului de Comert		www.onrc.ro
RU001	Russia	RU	Russia	Unified State Register of Legal Entities (Federal Tax Service)	Единый Государственный Реестр Юридических Лиц, ЕГРЮЛ	December 15, 2013	http://egrul.nalog.ru/
RW001	Rwanda	RW	Rwanda	Rwanda Office of the Registrar General	Rwanda Office of the Registrar General		
KN001	Saint Kitts and Nevis	KN	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Registrar of Companies (Financial Services Regulatory Commission)	Registrar of Companies (Financial Services Regulatory Commission)		http://registry.fsrc.kn/
LC001	Saint Lucia	LC	Saint Lucia	Registry of Companies and Intellectual Property	Registry of Companies and Intellectual Property		http://www.rocip.gov.lc/stlucia/default.aspx?UR=http://registries.opencorporates.com/jurisdiction/lc
VC001	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	VC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	St. Vincent & the Grenadines Commerce & Intellectual Property Office	St. Vincent & the Grenadines Commerce & Intellectual Property Office		http://www.cipo.gov.vc
WS001	Samoa	WS	Samoa	Samoa Company Registry	Samoa Company Registry		
SM001	San Marino	SM	San Marino	Registry of Companies	Registro imprese		https://registroimprese.cc.sm/
SA001	Saudi Arabia	SA	Saudi Arabia	Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Commercial Register	السجل التجاري	December 11, 2013	http://www.mci.gov.sa/en/ServicesDirectory/Pages/Services.aspx?Category=Commercial register
SN001	Senegal	SN	Senegal	Observation Post of Industrial Activities in Senegal	Observatoire de L'Industrie du Senegal		
RS001	Serbia	RS	Serbia	Serbian Business Registrations Agency	Агенција за привредне регистре		
SC001	Seychelles	SC	Seychelles	Seychelles Financial Services Authority	Seychelles Financial Services Authority		
SC002	Seychelles	SC	Seychelles	Seychelles Business Registry	Seychelles Business Registry		
SL001	Sierra Leone	SL	Sierra Leone	Office of Administrator and Registrar General (OARG)	Office of Administrator and Registrar General (OARG)		
SG001	Singapore	SG	Singapore	Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)	Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)	December 11, 2013	
SX001	Sint Maarten	SX	Saint Maarten	St. Maarten Chamber of Commerce & Industry	St. Maarten Chamber of Commerce & Industry		http://sxmccoci.org/
SK001	Slovakia	SK	Slovakia	Business Register	Obchodný register	March 5, 2014	
SK002	Slovakia	SK	Slovakia	Register of Civil Associations	Register občianskych združení		
SK003	Slovakia	SK	Slovakia	Register of Non-profit Organisations	Register neziskových organizácií		
SI001	Slovenia	SI	Slovenia	Slovenian Business Register	Poslovni register	January 26, 2014	http://www.ajpes.si/?language=english
SB001	Solomon Islands	SB	Solomon Islands	Company Haus of the Solomon Islands	Company Haus of the Solomon Islands		
ZA001	South Africa	ZA	South Africa	Companies and Intellectual Property Commission Business Register	Companies and Intellectual Property Commission Business Register	March 5, 2014	
SS001	South Sudan	SS	South Sudan	Ministry of Justice Directorate of Registration of Businesses, Associations and NGOs	Ministry of Justice Directorate of Registration of Businesses, Associations and NGOs		
ES001	Spain	ES	Spain	Commercial Register of the Kingdom of Spain	Registro Mercantil del Reino de España	December 11, 2013	
SD001	Sudan	SD	Sudan	Ministry of Justice Commercial Registrations Department	Ministry of Justice Commercial Registrations Department		
SR001	Suriname	SR	Suriname	Chamber of Commerce of Suriname	Chamber of Commerce of Suriname		http://chamber.sr.net/!Default.htm
SZ001	Swaziland	SZ	Swaziland	Registrar of Companies	Registrar of Companies		
SE001	Sweden	SE	Sweden	Swedish Companies Registration Office	Bolagsverket	December 11, 2013	
SE002	Sweden	SE	Sweden	Statistics Sweden	Statistiska Centralbyrån		
SE003	Sweden	SE	Sweden	Swedish Tax Authority	Skatteverket		
CH001	Switzerland	CH	Switzerland	UID-Register (Federal Statistical Office)	In French: Registre IDE (Office fédéral de la statistique); in German: UID-Register (Bundesamt für Statistik); in Italian: Registro IDI (Ufficio federale di statistica)	December 11, 2013	
TW001	Taiwan	TW	Taiwan	Ministry of Economic Affairs	經濟部		
TJ001	Tajikistan	TJ	Tajikistan	Tajikistan State Register of Legal Entities and Individual Entrepreneurs (Tax Committee under the Government of Republic of Tajikistan)	Фехристи андозсупорандагони ҳуқуқӣ		http://andoz.tj/index.php/ru/elektronnye-uslugi
TZ001	Tanzania	TZ	Tanzania	Business Registrations and Licensing Agency (BRELA)	Business Registrations and Licensing Agency (BRELA)		
TH001	Thailand	TH	Thailand	Thailand Department of Business Development	Thailand Department of Business Development		
TL001	Timor-Leste	TL	Timor-Leste	Ministry of Finance Business Registration Unit	Ministry of Finance Business Registration Unit		
TG001	Togo	TG	Togo	Chamber of Commerce and Industry	Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Togo		
TG001	Tonga	TG	Tonga	Kingdom of Tonga Companies Office	Kingdom of Tonga Companies Office		
TT001	Trinidad and Tobago	TT	Trinidad and Tobago	Companies Registry (Ministry of Legal Affairs)	Companies Registry (Ministry of Legal Affairs)		https://rgd.legalaffairs.gov.tt/
TN001	Tunisia	TN	Tunisia	Register of Commerce	Registre de Commerce de Tunisie		
TR001	Turkey	TR	Turkey	General Directorate of Customs and Trade (Ministry of Trade)	Gumruk ve Ticaret Bakanligi Ic Ticaret Genel Mudurlugu	December 11, 2013	http://mersis.gumrukticaret.gov.tr/Login/tabid/110/Default.aspx?returnurl=%2fAnaSayfa.aspx
TM001	Turkmenistan	TM	Turkmenistan	Statistical Register of Economic Entities (State Committee of Statistics of Turkmenistan)	Statistical Register of Economic Entities (State Committee of Statistics of Turkmenistan)		
TC001	Turks and Caicos Islands	TC	Turks and Caicos Islands	Turks and Caicos Islands Financial Services Commission	Turks and Caicos Islands Financial Services Commission		http://tcifsc.tc/departments/registries/companies
VI001	U.S. Virgin Islands	VI	U.S. Virgin Islands	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs		https://secure.dlca.vi.gov/license/Asps/Search/License_search.aspx
UG001	Uganda	UG	Uganda	Uganda Registration Services Bureau	Uganda Registration Services Bureau		
UA001	Ukraine	UA	Ukraine	United State Register of Legal Entities and Individual Entrepreneurs of Ukraine (State register service of Ukraine)	Єдиний державний реєстр юридичних осіб та фізичних осіб - підприємців		http://irc.gov.ua/en/reestr_edr
AE001	United Arab Emirates	AE	Abu Dhabi	Abu Dhabi Commercial Directory	Abu Dhabi Commercial Directory		
AE002	United Arab Emirates	AE	Ajman	Ajman Free Zone Authority	Ajman Free Zone Authority		

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included <a href="http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf">http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf</a>	Website URL when identified
AE003	United Arab Emirates	AE	Ajman	Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Industrial and Business Directory	Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Industrial and Business Directory		
AE004	United Arab Emirates	AE	Dubai	Dubai International Financial Centre	Dubai International Financial Centre		
AE005	United Arab Emirates	AE	Fujairah	Fujairah Free Zone Company Listing	Fujairah Free Zone Company Listing		
AE006	United Arab Emirates	AE	Fujairah	Fujairah Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Business Directory	Fujairah Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Business Directory		
AE007	United Arab Emirates	AE	Ras al-Khaimah	RAK Investment Authority: Business Directory	RAK Investment Authority: Business Directory		
AE008	United Arab Emirates	AE	Sharjah	Hamriyah Free Zone Authority	Hamriyah Free Zone Authority		
AE009	United Arab Emirates	AE	Sharjah	Sharjah Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Business Directory	Sharjah Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Business Directory		
AE010	United Arab Emirates	AE	Sharjah	Sharjah Airport International Free Zone	Sharjah Airport International Free Zone		
AE011	United Arab Emirates	AE	Umm al-Quwain	Umm al-Quwain Chamber of Commerce and Industry	Umm al-Quwain Chamber of Commerce and Industry		
GB001	United Kingdom	GB	England and Wales	Companies House	Companies House	December 11, 2013	
GB002	United Kingdom	GB	Northern Ireland	Companies House	Companies House	December 11, 2013	
GB003	United Kingdom	GB	Scotland	Companies House	Companies House	December 11, 2013	
US001	United States	US	Alaska	State of Alaska Corporations Registry	State of Alaska Corporations Registry	December 11, 2013	<a href="http://commerce.alaska.gov/CBP/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=Corp">http://commerce.alaska.gov/CBP/Main/CBPLSearch.aspx?mode=Corp</a>
US002	United States	US	Alabama	Secretary of State's Government Records	Secretary of State's Government Records		<a href="http://www.sos.alabama.gov/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=Business%20Entity">http://www.sos.alabama.gov/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=Business%20Entity</a>
US003	United States	US	Arkansas	Business & Commercial Services	Business & Commercial Services		<a href="http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php">http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php</a>
US004	United States	US	Arizona	Arizona Corporation Commission	Arizona Corporation Commission		<a href="http://starpas.azcc.gov/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wsbroker1/connect.p?app=names-report.p">http://starpas.azcc.gov/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wsbroker1/connect.p?app=names-report.p</a>
US005	United States	US	California	Secretary of State Business Entity Records	Secretary of State Business Entity Records	December 15, 2013	<a href="http://kepler.sos.ca.gov/">http://kepler.sos.ca.gov/</a>
US006	United States	US	Colorado	Business Division of the Secretary of State's office	Business Division of the Secretary of State's office		<a href="https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do">https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do</a>
US007	United States	US	Connecticut	Secretary of the State's Commercial Recording Division	Secretary of the State's Commercial Recording Division		<a href="http://www.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/online?sn=InquiryServlet&amp;eid=99">http://www.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/online?sn=InquiryServlet&amp;eid=99</a>
US008	United States	US	District of Columbia	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs		<a href="https://corp.dcr.dc.gov/Account.aspx/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2f">https://corp.dcr.dc.gov/Account.aspx/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2f</a>
US009	United States	US	Delaware	Division of Corporations, Department of State	Division of Corporations, Department of State		<a href="https://delecorp.delaware.gov/tin/GINameSearch.jsp">https://delecorp.delaware.gov/tin/GINameSearch.jsp</a>
US010	United States	US	Florida	Florida Department of Corporations	Florida Department of Corporations		<a href="http://www.sunbiz.org/">http://www.sunbiz.org/</a>
US011	United States	US	Georgia	Georgia Secretary of State Corporations Division	Georgia Secretary of State Corporations Division		<a href="https://cgov.sos.state.ga.us/Account.aspx/SearchRequest">https://cgov.sos.state.ga.us/Account.aspx/SearchRequest</a>
US012	United States	US	Hawaii	Hawai'i Business Express (HBE) (Hawai'i Information Consortium, LLC)	Hawai'i Business Express (HBE) (Hawai'i Information Consortium, LLC)		<a href="https://hbe.hawaii.gov/documents/search.html">https://hbe.hawaii.gov/documents/search.html</a>
US013	United States	US	Iowa	Business Services Division (Secretary of State)	Business Services Division (Secretary of State)		<a href="https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/(S{jzky1f3tw1p1vbmrlrs0p45})/search.aspx">https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/(S{jzky1f3tw1p1vbmrlrs0p45})/search.aspx</a>
US014	United States	US	Idaho	Business Services (Secretary of State)	Business Services (Secretary of State)		<a href="http://www.accessidahodaho.org/public/sos/corp/search.html">http://www.accessidahodaho.org/public/sos/corp/search.html</a>
US015	United States	US	Illinois	Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/business_services/corp.html">https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/business_services/corp.html</a>
US016	United States	US	Indiana	Business Services Division (Secretary of State)	Business Services Division (Secretary of State)		<a href="https://secure.in.gov/sos/online_corps/name_search.aspx">https://secure.in.gov/sos/online_corps/name_search.aspx</a>
US017	United States	US	Kansas	Business Center	Business Center		<a href="https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e1s1">https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e1s1</a>
US018	United States	US	Kentucky	Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/">https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/</a>
US019	United States	US	Louisiana	Corporations Section (Office of the Secretary of State)	Corporations Section (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="http://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusinessFilings/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusinessFilings/Pages/default.aspx</a>
US020	United States	US	Massachusetts	Corporations Division (Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office)	Corporations Division (Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office)		<a href="https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corppweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx">https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corppweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx</a>
US021	United States	US	Maryland	Business Services (Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation)	Business Services (Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation)		<a href="http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/UCC-Charter/CharterSearch_f.aspx">http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/UCC-Charter/CharterSearch_f.aspx</a>
US022	United States	US	Maine	Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions, Bureau of Corporations, Elections & Commissions, Department of the Secretary of State	Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions, Bureau of Corporations, Elections & Commissions, Department of the Secretary of State		<a href="https://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS?MainPage">https://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS?MainPage</a>
US023	United States	US	Michigan	Corporations Division (Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs)	Corporations Division (Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs)		<a href="http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs_corp/sr_corp.asp">http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs_corp/sr_corp.asp</a>
US024	United States	US	Minnesota	Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State Business & Lien system	Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State Business & Lien system		<a href="http://mbisportal.sos.state.mn.us/">http://mbisportal.sos.state.mn.us/</a>
US025	United States	US	Missouri	Corporations Unit, Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	Corporations Unit, Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BEsearch.aspx">https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BEsearch.aspx</a>
US026	United States	US	Mississippi	Business Services, Office of the Secretary of State	Business Services, Office of the Secretary of State		<a href="https://business.sos.state.ms.us/corp/soskb/csearch.asp">https://business.sos.state.ms.us/corp/soskb/csearch.asp</a>
US027	United States	US	Montana	Secretary of State Corporate Records	Secretary of State Corporate Records	December 11, 2013	<a href="https://app.mt.gov/bes/">https://app.mt.gov/bes/</a>
US028	United States	US	North Carolina	Corporations Division (Department of the Secretary of State)	Corporations Division (Department of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://www.secretary.state.nc.us/corporations/CSearch.aspx">https://www.secretary.state.nc.us/corporations/CSearch.aspx</a>
US029	United States	US	North Dakota	Business Services (Secretary of State's Office)	Business Services (Secretary of State's Office)		<a href="https://apps.nd.gov/sc/busnrch/busnSearch.htm">https://apps.nd.gov/sc/busnrch/busnSearch.htm</a>
US030	United States	US	Nebraska	Secretary of State Business Services Division	Secretary of State Business Services Division	January 3, 2014	<a href="https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpcsearch.cgi">https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpcsearch.cgi</a>
US031	United States	US	New Hampshire	Corporation Division (Secretary of State's Office)	Corporation Division (Secretary of State's Office)		<a href="https://www.sos.nh.gov/corporate/soskb/csearch.asp">https://www.sos.nh.gov/corporate/soskb/csearch.asp</a>
US032	United States	US	New Jersey	Business Records Service (Division of Revenue & Enterprise Services)	Business Records Service (Division of Revenue & Enterprise Services)		<a href="https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/">https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/</a>
US033	United States	US	New Mexico	Business Services Center (Office of the Secretary of State)	Business Services Center (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/corps/(S{dn5r5vgd133h0bjusmwofzat})/Corplookup/Lookdn.aspx">https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/corps/(S{dn5r5vgd133h0bjusmwofzat})/Corplookup/Lookdn.aspx</a>
US034	United States	US	Nevada	Business Center (Secretary of State)	Business Center (Secretary of State)		<a href="https://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/">https://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/</a>
US035	United States	US	New York	Corporation and Business Entity Database (Division of Corporations, State Records and UCC, Department of State)	Corporation and Business Entity Database (Division of Corporations, State Records and UCC, Department of State)		<a href="http://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html">http://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html</a>
US036	United States	US	Ohio	Corporation Database (Ohio Secretary of State)	Corporation Database (Ohio Secretary of State)		<a href="http://www2.sos.state.oh.us/pls/bsqry/f?p=100:1:0:::">http://www2.sos.state.oh.us/pls/bsqry/f?p=100:1:0:::</a>
US037	United States	US	Oklahoma	Business Filing Department (Oklahoma Secretary of State)	Business Filing Department (Oklahoma Secretary of State)		<a href="https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/corpinquiryFind.aspx">https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/corpinquiryFind.aspx</a>
US038	United States	US	Oregon	Corporation Division (Oregon Secretary of State)	Corporation Division (Oregon Secretary of State)		<a href="http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login">http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login</a>

Business Register Code	Country / Jurisdiction	ISO Country Code	Registration authority / Jurisdiction	Name of business registry International name	Name of business registry Local name	Date IP disclaimer included http://www.leiroc.org/publications/gls/lou_20131211.pdf	Website URL when identified
US039	United States	US	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of State	Pennsylvania Department of State		<a href="https://www.corporations.state.pa.us/corp/soskb/csearch.asp">https://www.corporations.state.pa.us/corp/soskb/csearch.asp</a>
US040	United States	US	Rhode Island	Division Of Business Services (Rhode Island Office of the Secretary of State)	Division Of Business Services (Rhode Island Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="http://ucc.state.ri.us/CorpSearch/CorpSearchInput.asp">http://ucc.state.ri.us/CorpSearch/CorpSearchInput.asp</a>
US041	United States	US	South Carolina	Business Filings database (South Carolina Secretary of State)	Business Filings database (South Carolina Secretary of State)		<a href="http://www.sos.sc.gov/Search%20Business%20Filings">http://www.sos.sc.gov/Search%20Business%20Filings</a>
US042	United States	US	South Dakota	Business Services Division (Office of the Secretary of State)	Business Services Division (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://sos.sd.gov/business/search.aspx">https://sos.sd.gov/business/search.aspx</a>
US043	United States	US	Tennessee	Business Services (Department of State)	Business Services (Department of State)		<a href="https://tnbear.tn.gov/ECommerce/FilingSearch.aspx">https://tnbear.tn.gov/ECommerce/FilingSearch.aspx</a>
US044	United States	US	Texas	Corporations Section (Texas Secretary of State)	Corporations Section (Texas Secretary of State)		<a href="https://direct.sos.state.tx.us/acct/acct-login.asp">https://direct.sos.state.tx.us/acct/acct-login.asp</a>
US045	United States	US	Utah	Utah Division of Corporations & Commercial Code (Department of Commerce)	Utah Division of Corporations & Commercial Code (Department of Commerce)	December 11, 2013	<a href="https://secure.utah.gov/bes/">https://secure.utah.gov/bes/</a>
US046	United States	US	Virginia	State Corporation Commission	State Corporation Commission		<a href="https://sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/Find/Business">https://sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/Find/Business</a>
US047	United States	US	Vermont	Corporations Division (Vermont Secretary of State)	Corporations Division (Vermont Secretary of State)		<a href="https://www.vtsosonline.com/online/BusinessInquire/">https://www.vtsosonline.com/online/BusinessInquire/</a>
US048	United States	US	Washington	Corporations Division (Office of the Secretary of State)	Corporations Division (Office of the Secretary of State)		<a href="https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx">https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx</a>
US049	United States	US	Wisconsin	Corporation Section (Division of Corporate & Consumer Services, Department of Financial Institutions)	Corporation Section (Division of Corporate & Consumer Services, Department of Financial Institutions)		<a href="https://www.wdfr.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx">https://www.wdfr.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx</a>
US050	United States	US	West Virginia	Business and Licensing (West Virginia Secretary of State)	Business and Licensing (West Virginia Secretary of State)		<a href="http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/">http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/</a>
US051	United States	US	Wyoming	Business Center (Wyoming Secretary of State)	Business Center (Wyoming Secretary of State)		<a href="https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx">https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx</a>
UY001	Uruguay	UY	Uruguay	General Directorate of Registries	Dirección General de Registros		<a href="http://www.dgr.gub.uy/servicios/consultas_tecnicas.htm">http://www.dgr.gub.uy/servicios/consultas_tecnicas.htm</a>
UZ001	Uzbekistan	UZ	Uzbekistan	Register of associations and legal entities (Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Uzbekistan)	Юридик шахслар, бирлашмалар реестри		<a href="http://minjust.uz/ru/interactive/registries/associations/">http://minjust.uz/ru/interactive/registries/associations/</a>
VU001	Vanuatu	VU	Vanuatu	Vanuatu Financial Services Commission	Vanuatu Financial Services Commission		
VE001	Venezuela	VE	Venezuela	National System Register of Enterprises and Business Agency of Business Registration (Ministry of Planning and Investment)	Sistema de Registro Nacional de Empresas y Establecimientos Agency of Business Registration (Ministry of Planning and Investment)		<a href="http://app.rnee.minpptrass.gob.ve/gestion/login.php">http://app.rnee.minpptrass.gob.ve/gestion/login.php</a>
VN001	Vietnam	VN	Vietnam	Agency of Business Registration (Ministry of Planning and Investment)	Agency of Business Registration (Ministry of Planning and Investment)		
YE001	Yemen	YE	Yemen	Ministry of Industry and Trade	وزارة الصناعة والتجارة		
ZH001	Zambia	ZH	Zambia	Patents and Companies Registration Agency (PACRA)	Patents and Companies Registration Agency (PACRA)		